Sonoma County Employees’ Retirement Association

433 Aviation Boulevard. Suite 100, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Tel: (707) 565-8100 / Fax: (707) 565-8102 / www.scretire.org

‘%AERA

DATE: September 11, 2024

TO: SCERA Retirement Board

FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2024
Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department
Loomis Geralynn 8/16/24 Health Services
Kerns Brian 8/24/24 Deferred
Franceschi Mark 8/26/24 Permit & Resource Mgmt
Critchett Lisa 9/3/24 Health Services
McCarthy Marilyn 9/3/24 District Attorney
Molinari John 9/3/24 Sheriff's Office
Smith Andrew 9/3/24 Permit & Resource Mgmt
Cullen Reg 9/4/24 Permit & Resource Mgmt
Nema Paul 9/7/24 Information Systems
LaPoint Mark 9/14/24 Transferred
Sessi Jennifer 9/16/24 Transferred
Bartholomew Torreye 9/17/24 Health Services
Cummings Julie 9/17/24 Child Support Services
Mitchell John 9/17/24 Public Defender
Papale Valerie 9/17/24 Superior Court
Reese Ryan 9/17/24 Sheriff's Office
Serbins Terri 9/17/24 Sheriff's Office




